
From: Rolando Cano
To: Rigo Garcia; Brian Saeki; Joe Vinatieri
Subject: You knew it is just one vendor
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:06:03 PM

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

The council as a whole has been given information that only one vendor is presenting tonight
because the other vendor has removed themselves and the council and city council actively
denied other vendors to bid, this violates the Brown Act. This violates my rights as a public
speaker denied to speak tonight on zoom.
Add this to oubl8c comments. 

Rolando Cano 
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